3Y9-LAN(4/95)

MW THAMES VALLEY

'POLICE

Golden City Management Ltd

c/o Baylis House Hotel
Stoke Poges Lane
Slough

SL1 3PB

Dear Golden City Management Ltd

Debie Pearmain
Police Licensing Officer
Thames Valley Police
Windsor Police Station
Alma Road

Windsor

Berkshire SL4 3ES

Contact: 07970145624
Date 7t August 2023

I am writing to inform you as the Premise Licence Holder of Baylis House

Hotel, Stoke Poges Lane, Slough, Berkshire that Thames Valley Police are
applying for a review of this premises licence.

The Police are applying for a review of the Premises Licence under the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and the Protection of

Children from Harm Licensing Objectives.

If you wish to discuss the matter please contact me on the above telephone

number.

Yours sincerely

Debie Pearmain
Police Licensing Officer

Cc

The Licensing Department, SBC
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